Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:30 PM

To: Justin Nickels

Cc: Haelee Tlachac; Mackenzie Reed; Jennifer Swokowski; Cheryl Grall
Subject: RE: Appointments for May

Yes, Jen Bartz approved appointing him.

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
e Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-

6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI

54220

www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.

Friday 7:30 = 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:26 PM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Cheryl Grall <CGrall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments for May

If that is what staff said, yes.

c\TY Of

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac

4 o Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

4 NiToW O Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:57 PM




To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed @ manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Cheryl Grall <CGrall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments for May

Appoint Lucas in place of Meredith?

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, W
54220

www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:55 PM

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

Good catches.
Remove Meredith.
Remove Denise.

| do have 1 vacancy on Library, yes. Karin is still on vacation so | don’t have confirmation who she wanted.

c\lY Og

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac
Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

Twitter: @mantymayor




From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:54 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed @manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Cheryl Grall <CGrall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments for May

Three questions.

1. You have Meredith Sauer appointed for IDC, but that should ready Lucas Dulmes, unless something changed
that | am unaware of.

2. You are reappointing Denise Maser to Municipal Tree Commission, but | was informed that she is resigning.

3. Just want to confirm that you are leaving a vacancy on the Library Board.

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

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowac.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Cheryl Grall <CGrall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments for May

Citizen appointments. | am holding off on PFC appointment. No Room Tax until the new ordinance is adopted. There are
some vacancies as well. But this is for tonight.

Any questions?

Brownfields Advisory
© Reappoint David Diedrich.
© Reappoint Terrance Fox.
o Reappoint Mike Huck.
o Appoint Meredith Sauer.

Building Board of Appeals




o Reappoint John Koss.

Committee on Aging
o Reappoint Jennifer Hudon.

Crime Prevention

o Reappoint Charles Rasmussen.
Reappoint Rita Muench.
Reappoint Heather Buchko.
Reappoint Jacalyn LaBre.
Reappoint Steven Kleinfieldt.
Reappoint Robert Dewane.
Appoint Danielle Pozorski.
Appoint Sandra Holschbach.
Appoint John Mellberg.

0O 0O 0000 O0CO0

Harbor Commission
o Appoint Bill Gamble. Term to expire 6/1/26.
o Reappoint Rich Larsen.
o Reappoint Peter Allie.

(@]

o Reappoint Jeffrey Dvorachek.
o Reappoint Christopher Herzog.
o Reappoint Dennis Tienor.
o—AppointivtereditirSaver

o Apoint Lucans Durme )

Library Board
o Reappoint Megan O’Connor.

Municipal Tree Commission

o—Reappoint-DeniseMaser—

Plan Commission
o Reappoint Greg Jagemann.

RWAM Board
o Appoint Christopher Able.
o Appoint James Day.

Transit Commission
o Reappoint Amber Hutchison
o Reappoint Tom Keil




c\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
WWWwW.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac
4 ¢ Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

4N IToW o Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:34 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Mackenzie Reed <mreed @manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski
<jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Cheryl Grall <CGrall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Appointments for May

Please find attached the appointment list for May 19'" Council. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
ML o7 Jenny Tegen

m Administrative Support Specialist, City
5 1 Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

P S ;. Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org
TWiroe® Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
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



